
From: Baker, Amy C.
Sent: 1/19/2011 5:09:33 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: A09 12 002, Manzana, Motion of PG&E

Hi Meredith,

I'm wondering if you have any idea why Iberdrola would
terminate the PSA only 3 days after filing ex parte comments on the PD?

Amy

Amy Baker, 
Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource 
Planning

California Public Utilities 
Commission

415.703.1691

amv.baker@cpi ov

http://www.cpuc.ca.QOv/renewables

From: Lee, Donna [mailto:DMLa@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 4:13 PM
To:
RegRelCPUCCases; Kraska, David (Law); Lieu, Lisa; Liu, Janet; Manheim, William 
(Law); Rohde, Lauren; Zahariudakis, George; Zimmermann, Mark; Mason, Cory (law); 
Baker, Amy C.; Boccio, John; Bone, Traci; Ebke, Maryam; Schwartz, Andrew; Simon, 
Sean A.; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; cem@newsdata.com; 
claufenb@energy.state.ca.us; jdangelo@catapult-llc.com; 
alazar@endangeredearth.org
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Subject: A09 12 002, Manzana, Motion of 
PG&E

Attached is(are) MOTION OF PACIFIC GAS AND
ELECTRIC COMPANY (U 39 E) TO WITHDRAW APPLICATION 09-12-002, in PDF format, 
which was filed on January 19, 2011, with the California Public Utilities 
Commission in Docket No. A09 12 002.

Donna Lee, on behalf of 
Cory M. Mason
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the
attachment(s), please notify Donna Lee, tel (415) 973-6657, fax (415) 973-5520, 
DMLa@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail
may not reflect all the addressees who are being served. The service list 
has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC and other 
e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does
not maintain the official service list for docket no. A09 12 002. If you
would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please contact
the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by
phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service
list.
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